



SAJITH KUMAR S

Graphic Designer

Personal Info

Phone:

+91 9645697550

Email:

sachieef@gmail.com

Tech Skills

Illustrator	=====
Photoshop	=====
Coreldraw	=====
Premiere	=====
3ds max	=====
Dreamweaver	=====
Final Cut Pro(FCP)	=====
photography	=====

Design Skills

- Websites Design
- Game Design
- Print Design
- Layout
- Typography
- Color Theory
- Packaging
- Books and magazines
- Corporate brand identity
- Advertising
- Social Media
- Exhibitions and displays

Soft Skills

- Creativity
- Communication
- Time Management
- Problem Solving
- Planning
- Leadership
- Collaboration

Creative, hard working graphic designer who stands out. Seeking to make life easier for Alice at Google. I've got a unique mix of creativity, time management, problem solving, and technical skill, proven by 3+ years of experience. Excellent communicator, quick to grasp the bigger picture.

Experience

2017 - 2019 Senior Graphic Designer

JKH Globalsolutions LLP(Bangalore)

- Responsible for daily production of a small but innovative design film.
- Led a team of three designers to develop graphic and production materials.
- Developed 300+ graphic design projects (brochures, catalogs, presentations).
- Cut client costs by an average of 15% in 18 months.
- Increased client transactions by an average of 30%.

2016 - 2017 Graphic Designer

SAMZEN ADD LAB (Kerala)

- Responsible for daily design in a prolific and popular design firm.
- Led a team meetings for a project to increase revenue for e-commerce clients.
- Created a high volume of layout, graphic, and production design.
- Contributed to a customer site that won a 2016 Shopify Design award.
- Used InDesign, Illustrator, and Photoshop daily to produce.

Education

2013 - 2016 B.sc, Visual communication (Electronic media)

Bharathiar University

- Accepted into the Senior Scholar Program to created my own e-commerce site.
- Worked for the student paper illustrating weekly articles.
- Favorite areas of study: Online layout design, product packaging design.

Portfolio

- App Design. Designed the flow of the MealDecider App to ensure smooth, eye-friendly navigation through various screens.
- Web design, Redesigned the website for BikeTripNow.com to create an easy user experience and elevate the brand.
- magazine design. Created clean, engaging design layout for "The ketogenic Gourmet."

Certification

- Certified in Raj Television Network Ltd
- Certified in Dream Zone - After Effects and Indesign

Award

- 2nd place: Photography Intercollegiate competition & Exhibition 2013.